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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. Keith Christopher, Director, Office of Investigations
Field Office, Region I

FROM Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator

SUBJECT: MULTIPLE ALLEGATION 84-A-0100

The subject multiple allegation was reviewed and discussed during a routine
allegation panel meeting on August 7, 1984. 1t was determined that Mr. Ebneter,
DETP, will be directing the technical investigation beginning on August 13,
1984 at the Seabrook site. This inspection by DETP will not include interviews
with QA/QC personnel regarding possible intimidation. However, 1 am requesting
that you conduct an interview with the alleger to first determine if further
fnvestigation into intimidation of QA/QC personnel is warranted. If you have
any questions concerning this request, please contact me.

Thomas E. Murle
Regional Administra
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NVESTIGATION STATUS RECORD
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IN THE PULLMAN HIGGINS QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM

STATUS /Spec?y dete and pvovide ¢ brie! e rgption )

August 10, 1984:

inspections of unacceptable welding.
Inquiry is September 1, 1984.‘“LS;,

An inquiry has been initiated at the request of the Regional
Administrator to determine if there is a basis for an investigation into allegations
that Pullman Higgins Quality Assurance Inspectors were being ordered not to perform

Estimated completion date of preliminary

August 31, 1984:

)

Alleger interviewed, field work pending.

~" September 28, 1984: No Change.

November 2, 1984:
and documented.

Review of allegers technical concerns satisfactorily completed
One additional Ol interview required prior to closure of investiga-
tion.

November 20, 1984: CLOSED
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CHRONOLOGICAL RECORD OF INQUIRY OR INVISTICATION PAGE 2
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